



STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Eastern Region Office

4601 North Monroe St., Spokane, WA 99205-1295 • 509-329-3400

July 1, 2026

Lisa Corcoran, C.M.
Spokane International Airport
9000 West Airport Drive, Suite 204
Spokane, WA 99224-9438

Ben Brattebo
Public Works, Spokane County
1026 West Broadway Avenue
Spokane, WA 99260

Marlene Feist
Public Works, City of Spokane
808 West Spokane Falls Boulevard
Spokane, WA 99201

Re: Conditional Approval of Request for Extension for Submittal of Revised Draft Long-term Interim Action Work Plan (LTIAWP) at the following Hazardous Waste Site:

- **Site Name: Spokane International Airport PFAS**
- **Site Address: 9000 W. Airport Dr., Spokane, WA 99204**
- **Cleanup Site ID: 16774**
- **Facility/Site ID: 6332493**

Dear Lisa Corcoran, Marlene Feist, and Ben Brattebo:

On June 23, 2026, the Washington Department of Ecology (Ecology) received a letter from the Spokane International Airport (SIA), City of Spokane (City), and Spokane County (County) requesting an extension for submitting the revised draft Long-term Interim Action Work Plan (LTIAWP). The letter requested an additional 46-day period beyond the 30-day period allotted in the Emergency Interim Action Scope of Work and Schedule.

Ecology appreciates the discussion we had in our meeting with SIA, the City, and the County on June 30 where the significant efforts expended thus far toward LTIAWP development and implementation were presented. We recognize the 30-day document revision period does not allow for City Council, County Commission, and SIA Board approval of the significant expenditures the LTIAWP requires. Given this impediment, Ecology approves the request for extension with the following conditions:

July 1, 2026

Page 2

1. Ecology understands the County is targeting July 2026 to begin installing point-of-entry-treatment (POET) systems using the \$7.5 million provided by Washington State through the Department of Commerce and that most of the POET installations will be within the interim action (IA) area. All POET installations within the IA area must comply with the requirements of the final LTIAWP.
2. IA progress reports must include information regarding POET installation within the IA area, including location, pre-treatment sampling results, and post-treatment sampling results.
3. IA progress reports must include updates regarding evaluation and progress of municipal water extension projects.
4. IA progress reports must include information regarding the under-sink filter replacement program.

This letter serves as the official response to the extension request initiated pursuant to Section 8.10 of the Agreed Order No. DE 24355 with the City and County. Ecology will follow up this letter with a minor amendment to Enforcement Order No. DE 22584 with SIA as soon as possible.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at 509-724-1164 or at jeremy.schmidt@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,



Jeremy Schmidt, P.E.
Site Manager
Toxics Cleanup Program

cc via email: Nicholas Acklam, Ecology 
Ivy Anderson, Assistant Attorney General
Erika Beresovoy, Ecology
Bri Brinkman, Ecology
Ecology Site File